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Also admitted in Nevada

Also admitted in Illinois

Also admitted in New York and Alaska
..... Also admitted in Florida
...... Also admitted in New York

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Nu Image, Inc. v. International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees, et al.
No. 18-580

Dear Mr. Harris:

The above case was docketed November 2, 2018. 1 will be counsel of record for the Respondent, IATSE,
in this case.

I write to request an extension of 21 days for the filing of the Brief in Opposition.
[ have consulted with counsel for Petitioner and he does not oppose this extension.

This request is made because the current due date of December 3 falls just after the Thanksgiving holiday
and it will make it difficult to prepare the opposition, have it reviewed by the clients and then printed in
accordance with the Court rules. Additionally, I will be out of the office during the week of November
26 for two days in Michigan doing pre-planned presentations for a client which will make it difficult to
complete and file the opposition.

Accordingly, we request that the due date for the Brief in Opposition be extended for 21 days to
December 24.

Sincerely,

David A. Rosenfeld
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cc: Martin D. Katz
Richard W. Kopenhefer
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